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30™ April 2008 W0030-02

Re: Withdrawal of a request for a Technical Amendment to the Waste Licence Reg. Nr.
WO0030-02 for Dunmore Landfill, Kilkenny County Council, Dunmore Landfill, Dunmore,

Co. Kilkenny.

Dear Mr Walton

I am to refer to the correspondence requesting a withdrawal of your application for a
technical amendment to the existing Licence dated 22™ April 2008.

I wish to notify you that the Agency has regarded your applfcation for the technical
amendment as withdrawn with effect from 22™ April 2008.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any query.

Yours sincerely,

s

FEwa Babiarczyk
Inspector
“Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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